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Victor Marmon

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Victor Marmon [vmarmon@earthlink.net]
Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:.21 PM

'paul.koretz@lacity.org’;, 'counciimember.wesson@lacity.org’,;
‘counciimember.englander@lacity.org’; 'councilmember.Labonge@lacity org’;
‘counciimember.cedillo@iacity.org’; 'councilmember krekorian@lacity.org';
‘counciimember.blumenfield@lacity.org’, 'councilmember. martinez@iacity.org’;
‘counciimember.fuentes@lacity.org’; 'counciimember.parks@lacity.org’,
'councilmember.price@lacity.org'; ‘councilmember.bonin@lacity.org’;

'councilmember.ofarrelli@lacity.org’; 'councilmember huizar@lacity.org’,
'counciimember buscaino@iacity org’

'shawn.bayliss@lacity.org'; 'Patrice Lattimore'; Victor Marmon (vmarmon@earthlink.net)

Request for Public Hearing on Item 15, Council File 14-0171, Council Meeting on March 5,
2014 -

Dear Councilmembers:

Because of the City-wide importance of item 15 on the agenda for the City Council meeting tomorrow,

March 5, 2014, | ask that you open itam 15 for a public hearing so that | and other members of the public
may address the Council on this important matter.

Thank you.

Victor . Marmon

Marmon Law Offices

1875 Century Park East, Ste 1600
Los Angeles, CA 90067-2517
Tel. 310.551.8120

Fax 310.551.8113

wWww vimlaw.com

vmarmon@earthlink.net
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